NOTATIONVOTE

RESPONSE SHEET

TO: Annette Vietti-Cook
Secretary of the Commission
FROM: CHAIRMAN MESERVE
SUBJECT: SECY-00-0010 - “CALVERT CLIFFS NUCLEAR POWER
PLANT, UNITS 1 AND 2 - RENEWAL OF FULL-POWER
OPERATING LICENSE”
Approved __in part Disapproved__in part Abstain
Not Participating Request Discussion
COMMENTS:
1. | approve the staff’'s recommendation to authorize the Director of the Office of
Nuclear Reactor Regulation to renew the licenses for Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power
Plant, Units 1 and 2, upon making the appropriate findings on safety and
environmental matters. | commend the staff for the quality of this initial license
renewal review, and for meeting the aggressive schedule established for its
completion.
The staff should report to the Commission on the resolution of the consideration
of severe accident mitigation alternatives.
2. | disaggrdve the staff’'s recommendation to authorize the Director of NRR to issue

renewed licenses in uncontested proceedings. | concur with Commissioner
McGaffigan’s comments on this issue, and would also support reconsidering
delegation authority to the Director of NRR after several more plants have gone
through the license renewal process.
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